Janes, Darci MEM:EX

From: Sandve, Chris MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2014 4:.04 PM

To: MaclLaren, Les MEM:EX; Jacobs, Jake GCPEEX; Rensing, Michael ) MEMIEX
Cc: Green, Dan L MEM:EX; McNeil, Kevin MEM:EX

Subject: RE: Media Request - Desmog.ca - carbon and renewable fuel requirements

Thanks Les — Jake, good to go

Chris Sandve

Chief of Staff to the Hon. Bill Bennett

Minister of Energy and Mines and Minister Responsible for Core Review
Office: 250-356-9944 | Cell:s-17 | E-mail: chris.sandve(@gov.be.ca

From: MacLaren, Les MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2014 4:04 PM

To: Sandve, Chris MEM:EX; Jacobs, Jake GCPE:EX; Rensing, Michael ] MEM:EX
Ce: Green, Dan L MEM:EX; McNeil, Kevin MEM:EX

Subject: RE: Media Request - Desmog.ca - carbon and renewable fuel requirements

Works for me Chris.

Les

From: Sandve, Chris MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2014 4:02 PM

To: Jacobs, Jake GCPE:EX; MacLaren, Les MEM:EX; Rensing, Michael ] MEM:EX
Ce: Green, Dan L. MEM:EX; McNeil, Kevin MEM:EX

Subject: RE: Media Request - Desmog.ca - carbon and renewable fuel requirements

s.13

Chris Sandve

Chief of Staff to the Hon. Bill Bennett

Minister of Energy and Mines and Minister Responsible for Core Review
Office: 250-356-9944 | Cell:>1/ | E-mail: chris.sandve@gov.be.ca

From: Jacobs, Jake GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2014 3:59 PM

Te: MacLaren, Les MEM:EX; Rensing, Michael ] MEM:EX

Ce: Green, Dan L MEM:EX; Sandve, Chris MEM:EX; McNeil, Kevin MEM:EX; Jacobs, Jake GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Media Request - Desmog.ca - carbon and renewable fuel requirements
Les,
Chris has made a few edits. Are you OK with this?
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Jake

Are B.C.'s current low carbon and renewable fuel quality standards currently under review?

» This past Spring, the Province conducted a thorough consultation process to review the ability of fuel
suppliers to comply with existing standards given the options currently available for generating low carbon
fuel credits.

Who is pushing for the review? We have sources saying representatives from the province and low carbon fuel
providers are in favour of the standards, so does that mean representatives from the oil and gas industry have
requested the rules undergo review?

» The petroleum suppliers have expressed concerns regarding their ability to comply with existing standards
given options currently available. The purpose of the review is to identify how to best enable and support
compliance.

What is the timeline for the review?

s A report and recommendations based on the consultation is expected to be finalized shortiv.

From: MacLaren, Les MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2014 3:38 PM

To: Rensing, Michael ] MEM:EX; Jacobs, Jake GCPE:EX

Ce: Green, Dan . MEM:EX; Sandve, Chris MEM:EX; MecNeil, Kevin MEM:EX
Subject: RE: Media Request - Desmog.ca - carbon and renewable fuel requirements

Slight tweak please Jake

From: Rensing, Michael ] MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2014 3:36 PM

To: Jacobs, Jake GCPE:EX

Ce: Green, Dan L. MEM:EX; Sandve, Chris MEM:EX; MacLaren, Les MEM:EX; McNeil, Kevin MEM:EX
Subject: RE: Media Request - Desmog.ca - carbon and renewable fuel requirements

Jake,

1. Yes. Through the spring we conducted a thorough consultation process to review the available pathways
for generating low carbon fuel credits and enabling the fuel suppliers to comply.

2. The petroleum suppliers have expressed concerns regarding their ability to comply since the Renewable
and Low Carbon Fuel Requirements Regulation was announced in 2008. Adjustments have been made
in response to their concerns. When Minister Bennett was appointed to this portfolio, representatives
from the fuel suppliers expressed their concerns, and the Minister requested that we conduct a review.

3. The report and recommendations will be presented to the Minister in the near future and any resulting
actions will be announced once the Minister has made his decision regarding the findings of the report.
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Regards,
Michael

From: Wieringa, Paul MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2014 3:14 PM

To: Rensing, Michael ] MEM:EX; Green, Dan L MEM:EX

Subject: FW: Media Request - Desmog.ca - carbon and renewable fuel requirements

Over to you.

From: Jacobs, Jake GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2014 2:56 PM

To: Wieringa, Paul MEM:EX

Ce: MacLaren, Les MEM:EX; Sandve, Chris MEM:EX; McNeil, Kevin MEM:EX; Jacobs, Jake GCPE:EX
Subject: Media Request - Desmog.ca - carbon and renewable fuel requirements

Paul,
The reporter is working on an article discussing B.C.'s low carbon and renewable fuel requirements are

currently under review in the province. She provided this op-ed in the Vancouver Sun discussing the review:
http://www.vancouversun.com/technologv/Opiniontelean+fueltreculationtworks/10231994/storv.himl

She is looking for a response today to these questions.

1. Are B.C.'s current fow carbon and renewable fuel quality standards currently under review?
2. Who is pushing for the review? We have sources saying representatives from the province and low carbon
fuel providers are in favour of the standards, so does that mean representatives from the oil and gas industry

have requested the rules undergo review?

3. What is the timeline for the review?
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Janes, Darci MEM:EX

Fron: Jacobs, Jake GCPEEX

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2014 3:38 PM

To: MacLaren, Les MEM:EX; Rensing, Michael ] MEM:EX

Cc: Green, Dan L MEM:EX; Sandve, Chris MEM:EX; McNeil, Kevin MEM:EX
Subject: RE: Media Request - Desmog.ca - carbon and renewable fuel requirements
Thanks Les

From: Maclaren, Les MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2014 3:38 PM

To: Rensing, Michael 1 MEM:EX; Jacobs, Jake GCPE:EX

Cc: Green, Dan L MEM:EX; Sandve, Chris MEM:EX; McNeil, Kevin MEM;EX

Subject: RE: Media Request - Desmog.ca - carbon and renewable fuel requirements

Slight tweak piease Jake

From: Rensing, Michael J MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2014 3:36 PM

To: Jacobs, Jake GCPE:EX

Cc: Green, Dan L MEM:EX; Sandve, Chris MEM:EX; Maclaren, Les MEM:EX; McNeil, Kevin MEM:EX
Subject: RE: Media Reguest - Desmog.ca - carbon and renewable fuel requirements

Jake,

1. Yes. Through the spring we conducted a thorough consultation process to review the available pathways for
generating low carbon fuel credits and enabling the fuel suppliers to comply.

2. The petroleum suppliers have expressed concerns regarding their ability to comply since the Renewable and
Low Carbon Fuel Requirements Regulation was announced in 2008, Adjustments have been made in response
to their concerns, When Minister Bennett was appointed to this portfolio, representatives from the fuel
suppliers expressed their concerns, and the Minister requested that we conduct a review.

3. The report and recommendations will be presented to the Minister in the near future and any resulting actions
will be announced once the Minister has made his decision regarding the findings of the report.

Regards,
Michael

From: Wieringa, Paul MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2014 3:14 PM

To: Rensing, Michael ] MEM:EX; Green, Dan L MEM:EX

Subject: FW: Media Request - Desmog.ca - carbon and renewable fuel requirements

Over to you.

From: Jacobs, Jake GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 7, 2014 2:56 PM

To: Wieringa, Paul MEM:EX

Cc: MacLaren, Les MEM:EX; Sandve, Chris MEM:EX; McNeil, Kevin MEM:EX; Jacobs, Jake GCPE:EX
Subject: Media Request - Desmog.ca - carbon and renewable fuel requirements
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Paul,

The reporter is working on an article discussing B.C.'s low carbon and renewable fuel requirements are
currently under review in the province. She provided this op-ed in the Vancouver Sun discussing the review:
htip://www.vancouversun.com/technology/Opiniontclean+fuel+regulation+works/10231994/story htmi

She is looking for a response today to these questions.

1. Are B.C.'s current low carbon and renewable fuel quality standards currently under review?

2. Who is pushing for the review? We have sources saying representatives from the province and low carbon
fuel providers are in favour of the standards, so does that mean representatives from the oil and gas industry

have requested the rules undergo review?

3. What is the timeline for the review?
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